certain sites in Sawyerville, suggested by Mr. Hy. Taylor, but nothing definite was arranged. All were much cheered and helped by His Lordship's visit, and, if, when the site of the Parsonage has once been selected, all parts of the Mission will work together, it will not be long before the Parsonage is an accomplished fact. While there are many hindrances to the work of the Church in a comparatively new and scattered Mission, there are many hopeful signs, for in all parts of the Mission there are a few hearty workers, and the warm support, which they are always ready to give, carnestly suggests that much will eventually be done by the Church here for the honor and glory of God.

### COOKSHIRE.

On Thursday morning, October 3rd, the Bishop was driven by the Rev. A. H. Moore from Sawyerville to Eaton Corner, and met the Rev. A. H. Robertson and an earnwere looking forward to the Dedication in Christ's Church, New Liverpool, on Sunof the little Chapel, which they had been day, the 29th of September. There was a for some time making strong and self-large congregation, and the Service was denying efforts to prepare. The fact is bright and hearty. All present seemed to rethat the Rev. A. H. Robertson, with mar-alise the importance of the offering which vellous foresight and resource, had, for a shad converted it into a most comely little they had assembled to make to the Giver of had converted it into a most comely little three with Ecclesiastical Windows and Fittings and hardwood Interior in with the Church with Ecclesiastical Windows and The Church with Ecclesiastical Windows and The Church with Ecclesiastical Windows and The Church week was a well as the incumbent, the Rev. I. M. Thompson. Fittings and hardwood Interior in suitable patterns, with a large room for Sunday School and social purposes overhead, and consequently, in the presence of a large congregation, the Bishop dedicated the Chapel of S. Audrew, Faton Corner, and

In the afternoon, after enjoying the kind hospitality of Mrs. Nutt, His Lordship held a Confirmation in the little Church, and then drove with the Rev. A. H. Moore to Cockshire and held another Confirmation of the confirmation

tion with a crowded Church in the evening.
The next morning the Bishop was driven by Mr. Robertson over eighteen miles of most lovely country, with the autumn sun, shining so as, if possible, to intensify the beautiful foliage tints, through Johnville and Milby to Waterville, to take particular to take particular to the partic in the Jubilee Celebration.

#### MARBLETON.

The Rev. Edmund Jackson reports:

The Harvest Festival was held at St. Paul's Church, Marbleton, on Thursday, September 20th. The Church was neatly and tastefully adorned, and the ladies and gentlemen of the congregation certainly had cause to be satisfied with the result of their painstaking and willing efforts. Some beautiful flowers and fine vegetables, etc., were sout as offerings. The weather was unfortunately unfavourable, though the rain ceased before the Service. The excellent organist, Mr. G. P. Hant, was unable to take his place at the organ, owing to somewhat severe injuries in a carriage accident, but Miss Minnie Hart kindly and competently acted as substitute. The choir sang with the heartiness for which they are | before November 20th,

noted and with good taste, (which is of equal importance). The sermon, by the Rev. D. Horner, Incumbent of Durham, was a thoughtful and imressive one on S. Matt. vi, 33-34. He painted the lesson. "Don't worry," and dwelt on the importance of making religion the chief business of life, urging the helpfulness of the Holy Communion. The service was altogether most enjoyable, and it is hoped profitable.

## DUDSWELL.

The Harvest Festivel in the Church or the Good Shepherd was held on Sunday afternoon, September 29th, (S. Michael and All Angels). The pretty Church was charmingly decorated. The Rev. E. Jackson preached on Psalms exxxvi. 25, God's generosity vindicated.

## LEVIS AND NEW LIVERPOOL.

the fruits of the earth by a band of faithful workers. The offertory was devoted to the Pension Fund of the Diocese.

The Thanksgiving Service for the Harvest Levis was held on Wednesday, October preached an appropriate Dedication Ser 16th, there was a good attendance, and the mon. congregational.

The Church was decorated for the Service in a beautiful and artistic manner by the willing and able workers of the parish. very appropriate sermon was preached by the Rev. E. A. Dunn, of St. Paul's, Quebec. The offertory was given to the Pension Fund.

# Postscript.

The Editor begs to acknowledge the following additional subscriptions received for 1895;—

for 1895:—
Rev. E. Jackson (1), Miss Hunter Dunn, Quebec (4), Mrs. Rickaby, Quebec (2), Rev. J. C. Cox, Falmouth, N. S. (1), Rev. A. H. Moore (4), Rev. G. T. Harding (6), Mr. Chas. A. Patterson, Peninsula, Gaspé (1), Rev. G. H. Murray (3), Rev. W. J. Gurran (18), Mr. Henry L. Bowen, Bartlett, New Hampshire, U. S. A. (1), Rev. J. Hepburn (20), Rev. Canon Thorneloe (60), Rev. J. P. Richmond (8), Mrs. Henry Burton, Milby, P. Q. (1), Miss May Burton, St. Johnsbury, Vermont (1). mont (1).

Also the following amounts:— Rev. R. C. Tambs \$15, Rev. J. Rothera \$6.84, Rev. W. A. Adcock \$4.28.

Also one subscription for 1894 from Rev.

All items of news, &c., intended for the December Number should reach us on or